AIRD & BERLIS Lip

Barristers and Solicitors

Frederick D. Cass
Direct: 416.865.7742
E-mail:fcass@airdberlis.com

November 13, 2014
BY EMAIL

Kristen Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

27" Floor

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0323; Enbridge Gas Distribution/Dawn Access Settlement

We are writing on behalf of Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (Enbridge) to respond to a
letter from the Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (FRPO) to the Board
dated November 11, 2014. In that letter, FRPO addressed the Board’s process for
consideration of the Dawn Access Settlement Agreement (EB-2014-0323) and proposed a
“compressed schedule for interrogatories and brief submissions”.

As set out in the letter of November 11", FRPO was an active participant in the
consultation that culminated with the Dawn Access Settlement and it is a “signatory” to the
Settlement Agreement. As far as Enbridge is aware, FRPO is the only party to this
proceeding that seeks an opportunity to ask (further) questions or to make submissions.

In the evidence filed in support of the application, Enbridge explained the critical timing
considerations that bear on the implementation of the Dawn Access Settlement and it
respectfully indicated that fulfillment of the intent of the Settlement Agreement would be
greatly assisted were the Board to be able to consider the Agreement and the specific
approval requests by December 15 to 19, 2014.

In these circumstances, Enbridge is very concerned about the delay that would arise from a
schedule - even if “compressed” - for interrogatories and interrogatory responses, followed
by a round of submissions, including reply submissions. Instead, Enbridge proposes a
course of action that avoids the delay associated with such a schedule and indeed is more
suitable for this proceeding, given that the application involves consideration of a
Settlement Agreement that is not opposed by any parties, including FRPO.
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In many cases, the Board will deal with a request for approval of a Settlement Agreement
by scheduling a date for the Agreement to be presented to the presiding Board panel. At
the time when the Settlement Agreement is presented, the Board panel members may, of
course, ask questions, if they have any, about the Settlement Agreement. Enbridge
respectfully requests that the Board schedule a date for the Dawn Access Settlement
Agreement to be presented to the presiding Board panel. This will provide an opportunity
for the Board panel to ask questions, if any, about the Settlement Agreement and, at the
same time, FRPO can ask its questions and make its “submissions”.

Yours truly,

AIRD & BERLIS LLP >
/ ) 7 -;j(.-
/ / P 7\/ 4 4 /“/‘,‘i
:,; L./ U L 1/%

Frederick D. Cass |
FDC

EB. Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
All EB-2014-0323 Intervenors

AIRD & BERLIS up

Barristers and Solicitors




